From: srkain@lancaster.k12.pa.us

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 8:07 PM
To: jareinhart@lancaster.k12.pa.us
Subject: Re: opt outs

Jen,

| have another parent who expressed she does not want her child taking the test. As of now, she has not come in to
review the assessment. But, | am anticipating that she will come in before Friday.

| know | am close to my limit and | have talked a few people out of the decision. But, | am concerned. Most parents are
not those | would have expected.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2016, at 11:20 AM, Reinhart, Jennifer A. <jareinhart@Ilancaster.k12.pa.us> wrote:

Hi Everyone,

Please remember that if parents want to opt their child/ren out of the PSSA they should be meeting with
you to view the test and then their letter of request must be sent to me. They are not officially opted
out until | receive that letter and | provide them (and you) with the letter approving their request.

| know that some of you have meetings scheduled in the next few days. Parents may email me their
request if that will be easier for them.

| received my first letter of request from a parent this morning. If you have any letters, please pass
them on to me.

Thanks!
Jen

Dr. Jennifer Reinhart

Chief Accountability Officer

The School District of Lancaster
251 South Prince Street, 4th Floor
District Administrative Offices
Lancaster, Pennsylvania 17603
717.291.6265 x82714



